
Randolph, Edward F.
1/9/2014 6:57:03 PM
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Improved web access to Advice letter fillings

Thanks.

Edward Randolph | Phone: 415-703-2083 | Cell: 916-801-9635

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 2:21 PM _______
To: Randolph, Edward F.; Michael.Hoover@sce.com; DSkopec@semprautilities.com;|Redacted 
H.; Alien, Meredith
Cc: Kahion, Gurbux; Castillo, Nicholas
Subject: RE: Improved web access to Advice letter fillings

Ed — Redacted from my team will be the contact person for PG&E.

From: Randolph, Edward F. fmailto:edward.randolph@cpyc.ca.qov1
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 12:17 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K; Michael.Hoover@sce.com; DSkopec@sempraytilities.com
Cc: Kahion, Gurbux; Castillo, Nicholas
Subject: Improved web access to Advice letter fillings

As you all may know, I have been trying to improve the public access to advice letter fillings 
and the related documents so that practitioners and the general public can easily find ALs, 
protests, comments, suspensions, dispositions, etc. For now there is not an easy solution within 
the CPUC since our IT resources are limited and prioritized elsewhere right now. Instead, I 
would like to work with the utilities to find a way to do more of this on your websites with 
some clear links from the CPUC site to your sites. Right now you all post the actual ALs and 
disposition letters but not the protests or replies. Also the sites are not all that searchable and 
you really need to know what you are looking for (in some cases you will even need to know 
the AL number) to find what you need.
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I have assigned Nicholas Castillo to coordinate this for Energy Divisions and I would like to 
ask each of you to find someone from your company that can work with Nick on this project.

This is a priority of mine and I would like to have new the new functions up and running by 
June 30th of this year.

Thank you.

Edward Randolph | Director, Energy Division 
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 4004
San Francisco, CA, 94102
415-703-2083| edward.randolDh@cpuc.ca.gov

PG&ETs committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , , . , ,To learn more, prease visit http://www.pge~:com/about/eompany/privacy/customer/
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